City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
DATE: November 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Addendum #01 —Ophelia Bonner & Dewey Park Pavilion Work

This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A, attached pre-bid sign-in sheet
and bid extension date:

Q1.) Will there be a bid bond required for this project?
A1l.) There will be a 5% bond required on this project.

Q2.) Can we get an exact location of the parks?
A2.) Please see the attached aerial view of the park locations.

Q3.) Can we request a bid extension due to the size of this project?
A3.) Yes, the bid due date/bid opening date will now be Wednesday, November 13" 2024 @11:00 AM
EST. all other dates, bid requirements, submittal requirements, and specifications remain the same.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid
documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this

RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Proposer
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their
submission.
Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you,

Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager

City of Flint « 1101 S. Saginaw St., Room 203 ¢ Flint, Michigan 48502
www.CityofFlint.com ¢ (810) 766-7340 * Fax: (810) 766-7240



Dewey Park: 600 E Moore St, Flint, Ml 48505




Ophelia Bonner Park: No associated address. Next to 5302 North Street.
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